Agreed Order Signed February 12, 2013
West Texas Gas, Docket No. GUD 09966

Company ID 0445, Corpus Christi, Zavala County, Texas
System ID 710495, La Pryor

Rule violated:

Lost and unaccounted for gas was reviewed, and was Requirement: 49 CFR 192.613(a)
found to be above ten percent for the twelve month June

ending period. Appropriate action had not been initiated or

continued concerning these changes in leakage history.

Date violations began: December 2, 2009
Date of Compliance: April 22, 2010

Penalty paid: $500.00



